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VIA E-MAIL
September 23, 2016

Ontario Energy Board

Attn: Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary
P.O. Box 2319

27" Floor, 2300 Yonge Street
Toronto ON M4P 1E4

RE: EB-2016-0186 Union Gas Panhandle Reinforcement Project
FRPO Intent to File Evidence

We are writing on behalf of the Federation of Rental-housing Providers of Ontario (“FRPO”) in regard
to the Panhandle Reinforcement Project. In respect of the Board’s Procedural Order, given the
information provided to this point in the proceeding, we believe the Board would benefit from
intervenor evidence and would intend to provide such evidence. However, without the benefit of a
technical conference, there are some limitations in our ability to do that.

As described in our letter of September 21%, there are numerous responses that require clarification or
further information to understand the alternatives considered and those that may not have been
considered. Notwithstanding Union’s clarification® that Dawn receipts were provided in addition to
Ojibway for the Panhandle system, we are still without evidence as to the actual flows received on the
Union system at Ojibway. While the Union response in FRPO.6 does state the maximum receipts at
Ojibway are limited to 210 TJ/day, information available on Union’s publicly available website provides
the following?:

Union Gas Limited

Gas Day Summary

Report
Gas Day Section Location Receipts | Deliveries Net
February 19, Interconnect Locations Ojibway 229,940 0| 229,940
2014
February 20, Interconnect Locations Ojibway 231,207 0| 231,207
2014
February 21, Interconnect Locations Ojibway 224,876 0| 224,876
2014
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" Union Letter -Reply to Technical Conference Request filed September 22, 2016
2 https://www.uniongas.com/storage-and-transportation/informational-postings/gas-day-summary
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A clarification on this issue and many others are crucial in the understanding of Union’s system and this
type of information, in our submission, can only be sourced from the applicant.

We would therefore reiterate our request for a Technical Conference to facilitate understanding and the

potential to provide the Board with helpful evidence or determine that with additional information
provided by the Technical Conference, we need not provide further evidence.

Respectfully Submitted on Behalf of FRPO,
’@CUW' i"/{—‘\___//

Dwayne R. Quinn
Principal
DR QUINN & ASSOCIATES LTD.

C. K. Hockin — Union Gas, S. Andison, K. Lauesen — FRPO, A.S. Cheung
Interested Parties EB-2016-0186
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